

# Bintou Diallo

El Paso, TX 79936

[diallobintu53@gmail.com](mailto:diallobintu53@gmail.com)

+1 347 517 1971

Multilingual Nursing RN currently working at del sol medical center level 2 trauma, with ten months of critical care experience in a busy ICU at a large New York City hospital during peak of COVID19 crisis. Additional two years of experience as a Certified Nursing Assistant in sub-acute and acute settings and over six years of experience in customer service fields. Diverse background with excellent interpersonal and problem-solving skills which allow for effective communication with patients and interdisciplinary treatment teams. Dedicated to improving the health of communities.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **ICU RN**

Del Sol Medical

December 2020 to Present

- Continuously assessed patients and reported changes to on-call physicians
- Managed life support equipment and administered IV fluids and medications
- Monitored telemetry and responded to codes
- Educated family about patient conditions and provided support as needed
- Proactively learned new procedures and treatment protocols from more established nurses

### **Intensive Care Registered Nurse**

Brooklyn Hospital Center - Brooklyn, NY

September 2019 to July 2020

Provided compassionate care for critically ill patients suffering from COVID19 infection, injuries and other debilitating conditions requiring life support interventions

- \* Continuously assessed patients and reported changes to on-call physicians
- \* Managed life support equipment and administered IV fluids and medications
- \* Monitored telemetry and responded to codes
- \* Educated family about patient conditions and provided support as needed
- \* Proactively learned new procedures and treatment protocols from more established nurses

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Shore View Rehabilitation - Brooklyn, NY

2017 to 2019

Performed routine nursing functions i.e. monitoring and recording vitals, measuring and recordings I&Os.

- \* Regularly monitored and recorded patient nutritional and fluid intake
- \* Assisted patients with ADLs such as toileting, bathing and other non-nursing functions
- \* Collaborated with nursing team to develop and implement skin breakdown prevention plans including application of ointment barriers, regular turning and ambulation
- \* Resulted in close to 100% prevention of pressure ulcers in over one year.

## **Sales Representative**

Home Depot - New York, NY  
2014 to 2016

- \* Provided excellent customer service in person and over the phone
- \* Designed layouts and educated customers about blinds, windows and doors
- \* Accurately and efficiently managed cash and credit card transactions

## **Server**

Dunkin Donuts - New York, NY  
2013 to 2014

- \* Provided excellent customer service in a fast-paced work environment
- \* Accurately and efficiently managed cash and credit card transactions
- \* Prepared and arranged food and beverages

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Long Island University - Brooklyn, NY  
December 2018

Borough Manhattan Comm College  
August 2016

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- Life Support
- IV Administration
- Vital Sign Measurement
- Procedure assistance
- Foley Catheter Placement
- Pressure Ulcer Prevention
- I&Os Measurement
- Head-to-Toe Assessments [www.semantis.fr](http://www.semantis.fr)
- Diagnostic Assessment
- Bedside Monitoring
- Telemetry
- Diagnostic monitoring Excellent Cultural competence skills Demonstrate respect to every patient and communicate with eye contact and active listening. Demonstrate an awareness of my own existence, sensations, thoughts and environment without letting it have an undue influence on those from other backgrounds. Demonstrate knowledge and understanding of the patient's culture, accept and respect cultural differences, and adapt care to be congruent with the patient's culture.

Excellent infection control skills Demonstrate an ability to strictly adhere to facility infection control and prevention protocol which is fundamental to maintaining the safety and quality of care provided to patients. Keen observer & Critical thinker Demonstrate an ability to perform under pressure and to act quickly and decisively during medical emergencies RELEVANT COURSE WORK

- Medical
- Surgical II
- Pediatrics
- Medical
- Surgical III
- Psychiatry / Mental Health
- Geriatrics
- Community Health Nursing Obstetrics / Maternity
- Nursing Leadership
- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- ACLS
- BLS
- Vital Signs
- Caregiving

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Registered Nurse**

#### **New York State Board of Nursing**

**License No. 773316-01**

**Expires: 06/30/2024 BLS and ACLS Certification**

**American Heart Association w.semantis 9/2019**

**7/2020 Intensive Care Registered Nurse, Brooklyn Hospital Center**

**Brooklyn, NY**

**CNA**

**CPR Certification**